From: ‘ Redacted ‘

Sent: 2/13/2013 4:42:14 PM
To: efr@cpuc.ca.gov (efr@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Jacobson,
Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1); Warner,
Christopher (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJW5);
dti@cpuc.ca.gov (dtl@cpuc.ca.gov); Cherry, Brian K
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

Bec:
Subject: CES-21: Public Workshop presentation materials

Ed

2

In preparation for the CES-21 Public Workshop on Wednesday, February 20 at the Pacific
Energy Center in San Francisco, attached are the draft presentation materials for your review.
Please provide any comments on the presentation by COB, Monday, February 18. We have
also circulated these slides to the project teams for their review and input. If you would like to
review any of the individual business cases, please let me know and I can send them to you.

CES-21 Workshop Agenda - DRAFT
Pacific Energy Center
851 Howard Street, San Francisco 94103

9:00 am — 1:00pm

Introductions — 10 minutes
. Welcome

. CES-21 Board of Directors: Jane Yura, Doug Kim, Jeff Nichols, Dan Kammen, K. Mani
Chandy, T.J. Glauthier (Mani and T.J. will not be present)

. Liaison to the Board of Directors: Ed Randolph
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Overview of Workshop Objectives -- 15 minutes

. Discussion of the proposed research and priorities

. Review the business case for proposed research

. Policy requirements adopted in D.12-12-031 (OP 10 and 12)

Research Area Presentations + Q&A - 45 minutes each

. Electric Resource Planning

Redacted

— PG&E; Tom Edmunds — LLNL

. Electric Operations: Robert Sherick — SCE; Liang Min — LLNL

. Gas Operations: ‘RedaCted

F PG&E; Lee Glascoe — LLNL

. Cyber Security: Corey McClelland — SDG&E; John Grosh — LLNL

Next Steps -- 15 minutes

. Updates to CES-21 research projects and business cases

. Next CES-21 Board meeting

Adjourn

If you have any questions, please contact me or Erik Jacobson (EBJ1(@pge.com; 415-973-

4464).

Thanks,

David
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